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ﬁ.q %oudespatch 0L 9P 21st June 1917 respecting the

_Bepor®—

O
GOVERNMENT HousE,
- NaIROBI,
BRITISH EAST AFRICA.
- August ‘g4th, 1917.
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Sir, = =

With reference to your Confidential

t;rm of Max Klein, I have the honour to inform
jou that the correspondence enclosed pherein
was referred to the Chief Censor, Nairobi, who
has now submitted a report, copy of which is
herewith enclosed.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your humble, obedient servant,

e AGTING GOVERNOR.
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B.1lul -
Chief (ensor's uPPice

- CLOSURE Nairobi. 15
} ﬁgymﬂaﬁlz% a 17 20th  August  19)9
& rcmu 2
“General Staee UPP1cer
. Csngorsnip.
le, " .
the Uhler'SGErQﬁﬁry 10 the governmba&, .
cf;c‘jt- ~Nairebi. S
A .
Sir,

I nave tne nonour to oring L9 your notice
uertaxn pogn&g 10 connection w1tn-xne enclosuro.
sent with your J.S.No.11990/13] dated 1ith August
1917. .

1. No telegrams have ever 63%n atopbed betwesen
Max Klein and Boutbhgr dortimore during the period
Lo wnich tne correspondence refers. In June one
cablegram was neld as it referred L0 non payment
of oertain monies oy ine Military Autnoritieg,
Whicn monies wsre actuaily paid almost immediately
after the nespatcn of tne telegran, an% be?ore
1ngtructions could rsach Cable Uensor to’ pgsa. As
the monies nad oeeq paid, tne cable was not ogly
unnecessary out wculd nave led to confusion aﬁd
migapprensnsion and an 1ncorrect statement of affairs.
This was duly reported.
An examination of the explanatory notes or ocom-
nentgs attaohod by vavle Uensor to certain telegrams
1,3’.”;%&;« &y niam, 1008 not aprear to mdmgte that
* cables Rﬁ&sﬁ Mpod. Spmc‘al n’ﬂ ro?'rro'i to -
me, or endorsed Por Chief wmor LonriGn to see, and ¥
possibly this 104 to the impression that oabiotévooo

being ltop?ﬁ.
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2. xo?orrmg 1o letter no. 127711/41 Ttis
quite true Caole Censor anq nysel f had not been
BOTsd oF the fadt that permission had been
'tﬁa;ﬂtod enabling Messrg Boutcher Mortimore & Uo
to ship hides fron Max Klein, &oi.

This mrormatmn wasg not fox'thcomng until
Chief Gonnor' 3 telegran No. 539? dated 21/3/17
¥hieh was sent to me in reply to queries raised
as to certain tra.nsact.ldna. Since that date
instructions as laiq down in the letter dated,
Downing Street 21st June 1917 (attached to cor-
reapom. Jsent t,o me ) have been carried out.

3. The 1nstruot10ns contained in the cor-
respondence nave been communicated to all concernedl
. A8 sowe wmisapprehension would geen to exist
as to the action of the Cable Censor, I snould be ]

mush obliged iP it could be pointed out that ne
cabies nave been 8topped as sugsgested, which could
be verified by tne monthly rewurn ot 810 pped
cables submitted to the War OrPice.

I have, stc.,
94/~ R.B.Hopking Lieut.Col
. General Stare oé?ic-r.censor-hip.




